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Audit Solutions, LLC. 

Certified Public Accountant 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOH'S REPORT 

Board of Conunissioners 
Rouiing Authority of SabiiK Parish 
Many. Louisiana 

Report on the Floancial Statemeots 
I have audited (!« accompanying financial MateinenLs of ihc business-iype aclivities of the Housing AulJiorily of Sabine Parish 
(Authority), Louisiana, as of and for Ihc year ended December 31. 2017, and the related notes to Ihc financial slatemenis, 
which collectively comprise the AuUiorlty's basic finaocial statements as listed in the tabic of contenls. 

Management's RespansibUlty for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for ihe preparaiion and fair presentailon of Ihcsc rmanclaJ slalcmenut in accordance with 
accounllng principles generally acccpied In the United States of America; this includes lite design, implementation, and 
maintenance ol iniemal conirol relevant lo Ihc preparation and feir presentalion of finajKial statements that arc free from 
material missiaiemeni, whether due to fnud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibitify 
My rcsponsibihiy is to express opinions on Ihese financial siaicmenu based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally aecepted in the United States of America and Ihe standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Go\'cmmeni Auditing Standards. Issued by the CoinplroHcr General of the United Stales. Those standards require 
that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable a&surance about whether the financial Matements are free from materia] 
ints.siaiciucni. 

An audii involves performing prt>cedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
siaiemcnut. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the a.sscssnicnt of the risks of material 
misMaicmcnl of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those nsk a<.ses.smcnis. the auditor considers 
internal coiilrol relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial stalcmcnK in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on ihe effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. Accordingly. 1 exprosx no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating Ihe appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the rcasonablcnes.5 of significant accounting esliinalcs made by managcmenL as well as 
evaluating tlic overall presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe that the audit cvidciKe I have obtained b sufficient and apprcpriace to provide a basis for my audit opinion. 

O/nnions 
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position 
of the businesii-iypc activities of the Housing Authority of Sabine Parish, Louisiana, as of December 3), 2017. and the 
re,«pective changes in financial poslttoo. and. where applicable, cash flows tliereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

l7209.2S7Ch«lCffield Airport ftd. Chesterfield, Missouri 63005 T: (636) 527.7722 F: (636) 527-7724 E: oudltsolutiQns@gmolI.coio 



outer MaOm 
Reqwreti Supplvm<niary Iniormatton 
Ac^niiftg priMiples generally acc^ed in ihe Untied Slates uf Amenca require ihat Ihc managemenrs discussion and 
analyNTK on pages j.vii be procnied to suppicmcni the basic financial siarenients. Such iitronnaiion. althuugh noi B pun of ihe 
basic financial slaicinenls. is required by the Qovemincntai Accounting Standards Board, who considers ii to be an essential 
pari of financial reporting for placing the basic financial staicmenU in an appropriaic opcraiional. economic, or hisiceica] 
contexi. I ba\c ^^plied C47nain limited pnM;cdures to the required ^oipplemcnuuy inibnnuiinn in accordance with auditing 
Standards generally accepied in the United Slates of America, which consisted of inquiries of managciiicni about the methods 
of preparing the inrnrmaiion and cornparing the informaiion for consiiiiency with management's responses to my inquiries, the 
basic Anancial statements, and other Imowjcdge 1 obuiacd dunog my audit of the basic fuuncial slaiemenia. I do nut express 
an optmon oc provide any assurance on the biformation becau.*« the limited procedures do not jwovidc me with sufTtcicnl 
evidence to express an opliuon or provide any assurance. 

SuppWrnt-niury Information 
My audii was conducted for (he purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements (hat cullcclj\TJy comprise the Housidg 
Authority of Sabine Parish, IwOuisiana's basic Anancial statemcnis. 1 he accompanying PHA's Statement of CertiAcaiion of 
Actual MiKiemi/aiion Cosm. the Financial Daia Scliedulc and other supplcmemary information arc presented for purpows of 
additional analysis ond are no! a required part of (he basic niumciul siatemenis. The Schedule of Fxpcnditurea of fedeml 
Awards is presented for purposes of addilional amlysis as required by Tide 2 U.S. Code of Federal XrgWtfoo/u ICFR) Part 
200, t'mfbm Adrntmssrou^-c RKtiairements. 0>u Phrtciptcs. ond Audit kcqmrvments for Federal Awards, and is also uot a 
required part of llie basic financial slaicmcnis. 

The accompanying PHA's Siaicoieoi of Ccfiificaiion of Actual Modemiaaiion Costs, the Financial Data Schedule, other 
^pplcmeniary informaiion and the Schedule of Bxpeiufitures of Federal Awards arc the responsibility of management and 
wen: derived from and relaic directly to (lie undcrlyuig accouniing and oilier records used to prepare the ba.sic fmaAcial 
siatcnicniN. Such inforniaiion has been subjected to tlie auditing procedures applied in ilic audit of the basic Anancial 
slaicments and cenain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accouiMing and other records used to prepare the basic Anancial Maiemcnu or to the basic Anancial statements themselves, and 
other oddiiional procedures In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Slates of America. In my 
opinion, ihc accompanying IMIA's Siatcircni of Certification of Actual ModemiTaiion Cosls. (he I'inoticisil Data Schedule, 
other supplementary informal ion and UK Schedule of Fxpcnditures of federal Awards are fairly stated in all material re?^Ui 
in relation to the ha»ic Anaociol statements as a wbole. 

Other Reporting Required by (fV?iTrffffie«rr Auditing Standards 
In accordance with froivrmwe/i/ Auditing Siuudurds, J have also iMucd my report dated April 23.2018, on my consideration of 
the Housing Authoritv of Sobinc Pansh, f^uisiana's iniemal control over financial reporting and on my ies(s oTIts compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, resulations. contraciv and grant agreements and other matters llie purpose of that report is lo 
dcscnbc ibc scope of my testing of mtcmal control over financial rcportiflg and compliance and the results of thai icsting, and 
no! to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, fhut report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance wilb Gowmmcni Auditing Standarxis in considering Housing Aulburity of Sabine Parisb. 
Louisiana's internal control over An^icial reporting and coo^liancc. 

Aud^eSoiutton^ LLC 
Chesterfield. Mivsouii 
Apnl 2.3.2018 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE I'ARISH 
Muny. Louii&lana 

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MDAA) 
Dc«;mbcr3l,20n 

ImtrnJardon 

Tliis Managcmenl'sDisciDiKionand Analysis (M0&A) of ihc Sabine Parish Housing Authoiily (AullKirily) provides 
an tniroduclion and overvieiv lo the finaneiaJ xinicments of the Aulhorily for the fiseai year ended December 31. 
3017. The Auihnriiy pmenis this discussion and analysts of its (inancial pctfonnancc durtng the fiscal year ended 
December 31.2017. to as&isllbe reader in focusing on significanl linancial issues. 

The pnmary Incus of Ihe Authority's financial staleincnts is on Ihe statements of its enterprise funds encompassiog 
all programs admiossicrcd by the Authority. 1'his infonnalion contained herein this MDAA should be considcrrd in 
cnivunclion with the Authonly's financial statemenu and iclaled notes to Ihe financial s-iatcmenis. 

Tlic Authority has tbur individual progrants. These programs are listed as follows: 

a Low Rent Public Housing Program: The Lovr Rent Program corisisis of 2f>2 dwelling unils. Funding is 
provided based on dwelling rents paid by the tenants and opcmting fund payments received by the 
Department of Housing & Urban Development based on a foniiulD. 

• Capital i'luid Program: The Coital Fund program Is also funded from 1IUD based on a formula. Tbe 
purpose of this program is lo provide fttnding for the modcmi/alion and improvement of the Low Kent 
Public Housing Program. Tlieic resources allow IIK Housing Aullinrity to provide capital improvements for 
thecuneni dwelling structures and assist in their operations. 

• Housing Choice Voucher Program: TIK I lousing Choice Voucher Program provides rental assistance to aid 
low income families afford decent, safe and sanitary rental housing, flie Housing Authority provides cental 
asslslance in the form of a Housing Assistance Payment to a landlord on behalf of the tenant. The Housing 
Authority cuticntly has lOS units available. Funds are provided by HUD lo provide rental ausisiance 
piymcnls. The Housing Authority is provided an administrative fee for the purpose of covering the 
administnitive costs of the program. The fee Is preset by HUD on an annual basis. 

• Management Program: The Management program curreiuly has nn aetnHly. 

For financial slaicmem prcsenlaiion. die Aulhorily has combined ihe Low Rem Public Housing, Section S Voucher. 
Capiial Fund Program, and Managcmcni Program inio a single Fund. 

This overview of the financial slatcmems is inlended to inform aod introduce the reader to the Authority's basic 
finaiKial statcmenuu The basx Boaiiclal statements are comprised of three individual statements. These statements 
include: 

• The Slatemeni ofNei Position 
• The Statement of Revenues. Expense, and Chaises in Net Position 
• The Statement of Cash Flows 

The Slaiemcnt of Net Position prescnis information on Ihe asscls. deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and 
deferred inflows ofrcsources with tbc difference between them being reported as Net Position. Over time, increases 
Of decreases in Net Position may serve as a useful indicalor of whether Ihe finaticlBl simalion of Ihe Aulhorily is 
improving or dclcnoratrng. Nei Posllirm is comprised of three individual componenis: 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many, Loui^tjaoa 

MANAGEMCNT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (M[M:A)>(C«DliDiKd) 
Ueceml)cr3l.20l7 

Ovmryiew of Ike FiHaHeial SlMemema -

• Nci ImvMmcni in Capita! Awvts cnnsjx(<i cf capilal a&set balance?! net of accumulaled depreciation less any 
outstanding balances of related debt atssociatcd willi tiK acquisition of these assets. 

• Rairicled component of net position consists of resources ihai are restriclcd by limhalions placed on Ihese 
resources by an external source or imposed by law Ihmugb constitutional provisions. 

• Umrtrrlfiei/ componeni of net position represents the remaining resources available that does not meet the 
definition of the above calegoocs. The unrcmticicd component of Net Position is basically the amtnini of 
resources available for fiiiure year ^ipropriations. 

The statemenl of Revenues, Eipeniet, and Changes in Net Position reports the operating revenues, operating 
expenses. min.opeTaiuig revenues, and non-opcrating expciuscs of the Aulhiinty for the fiscal year ended December 
31,2017 to determine the change in Net Portion for (be fiscal year. 

'I'hehialeniciil of Cash Flows reports cardi activities for the fiscal year resulting from operating activities, invesiing 
aciivities. non capiial financing activities, and capital and related financii^ activities. The net result of these 
activities lepicsems die increase or decrease of the ca^ cquiv^cnl account bafauice for the year ended December 31. 
2017. 

financial lllthlMis 

« The Audionry's toial Net Position decreased from IIK December 31. 201A balance of S4.267.094 lo the 
December 31. 2017 balance of $4,225,077. a decrease of $42,017 ur 1%. The total assets decreased during 
the same time frame by $61,574 or 15^. 

• Total revenues decreased from $2.112.722 canted for the year ended December 31. 2016 to $2,016,175 
earned fertile year ended December 31. 2017, a decrease of $96,547 or 5%. 

• Total expenses increased by $4,122 from $2,054,070 during the year ended December 31. 2016 ID 
$2,058,192 for the year ended December 31.2017. 

The Autlioniy's overall financial position and opeialioRs for the past Rwi yean are summarized below based on the 
information in theeitrrcnl and prior financial statements. The following tabic lists the asset and liability comparisons 
for tlie year ended December 31. 2017 imd December 31. 2016. 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

MANACCMGNT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)- (CoBllnaed) 
OcceinbCT3l,2017 

HaumeAmhiirinAcHyilin t lllrhliihB-ICamrimurdl 

Summary Slalemenr iif /Vet PosiHen 
As ofDtcrmhar il. 2017 A 2010 

Catevorv F"VE20n FYF.2CI6 Chan ire $ 
QhBSS 

% 
Current Assets $ 1.014.434 $ 958.675 $ 45.759 5% 

Noncurrcnt Assets $ 3.381.428 S 3.488.761 $ <t07J33» -3% 

Total Assets S 4.395.862 $ 4.457.436 S (6IJ741 -1% 

Current Liabilities S 145.981 $ t29.359 $ 16.622 13% 

Ixms Term liabilities $ 24.804 $ 30.008 S (5.204> -17% 

Total Liabilities S 170.785 $ 159.367 S 11.418 7% 

Net Investment in Canilal Assets $ 3.381.428 S 3.488.761 $ fl07J331 -3% 

Restricted $ 12.374 $ 22.685 S 110.3111 -4S% 

Unrestricted S 831.275 $ 755.648 S 75 627 10% 

Total Net Position S 4,225.077 S 4.267.094 S 142.0171 •1% 

CurreiH Assets 

CunenlaMec* increased by $45,759, or 5% from the previous year. Unrralrieicd cash was $867,436 al December 31, 
2017. an increase or$71,037 from the previous baiancc of $796099 at December 3 i, 2016. 

Noncurrvnt Assets 

Fixed assels decreased by $107,333 or 3'N. Further discussion is iocaied in liic capital BMCI section. 

Cnnrm UaMittcs 

Current iiabiiities increased by $16,622 or 13% from the prior year. This is due primarily to tbe accruai of Capital 
Fund Program expenditures of SI 2,300 in the cittreni year. 

•Vet Positim 

The Auihorily's total net position decreased by $42,017 for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

The Authority's unreslrKted component of net position increased bom $755,648 to $831,275. an inciease of 
$75,627. or 10% for the current year. This is due to operating revenues exceeding operating expenses. The 
unrestricted component of net position is the amount available for future appropriations. These balimces are subject 
to program specific gutdelincs 



HOUStMG AirrHORITYOF SABINE PAlUSK 
Maay. LouisoBB 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD^)-(Coiillnued| 
December 31.2017 

Uouximg Autheritr AtlMHes A tligMUekts -

Net Position - (Continued) 

The individual prograin balances that comprise ihe total unrestricted net position balance are aa follows: 

* Low Rent Housing Progniin: S K18^46 
• Housing Choice Voucher Pmgram' $ 11.018 

Pofit 2003 Admin. Lee Reserves: 
• Management Program S 2.011 

Total UnrestncKd S 831.27$ 

Restricted component of net position decreased by $10,311, This deereasc w due primarily to HAP paymenus 
exeeeding current year HAP revenues. 

Summofy Stotemtnt ofFevenues A Expennes and Changes in Sel Position 
Years £iid<^ Deeemher 3t, 20t7 and Pecemberji, 29i6 

Catfrnrv PVR MIT FVF 2016 ChanaeS 
rhange 

% 
Tenant Revenue $ 459,133 S 449.401 S 9,732 2% 

HUD OlMnaling (iranu S 1.269.9)9 $ U48.922 $ 20,997 2% 

Other Govcntmcnl Grants S 220.290 S 331,870 5 1111.580) -34"/. 

Interest [ncomc S IJ45 S 971 8 274 28% 

Other Revenue S 6S.5SS S 81.558 S 115.970) -20% 

Total Revcmte $ 2.016.175 S 2.112.722 S (96.547) -5% 

8 
Atiministntljon S 414.056 S 448.436 S (34J80) •8% 

Tenant Services S 751 % 7 146 8 I1J95) 65% 

Utilities S 16.904 S 14.679 $ 2.225 15% 

Ordinarv Maintenance S 626.505 $ 494_.947 8 131.558 27% 

General Exoenscv/Casualty Loss S 304J63 S 392J04 S (88.441) -23% 

HAP S 360.925 5 363.579 S (2,654) -1% 

Dimctiaiion S 334.688 S 337.479 S (2.791) -1% 

8 

Total Exisenses S 2.058.192 S 2.054.070 8 4.122 0% 

Increase (Decrease) in Net PosUktn S 142.0171 i 58.652 S (100.669) -172% 

Net Posllion. Beuinnifie ofYear S 4.267.094 5 4.208.442 8 58.652 1% 

Set Position. End ofYear $ 4J2S.077 S 4.767JN4 S (421117) • 1% 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many, LouiMana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - (Coatioacd) 
December 31, 2017 

Waitmtf ,aiir*imn- AeHiUin » HiehlitkB - fCoHtinuein 

Results of Oporatiom 

Rcvcmicrt nf the Authoniy arc gcrtcrared principally fitmi dwellbtg rcnls and HUD grama (including (^rnling 
and Capiul Fuixb). I'hc Ainhorily'', revenue decrcaacd by S96.54T from ihc previuua year mainly due In ibc 
following: 

• Tenanl revenue increased from S449.40I to $439,133. an increase of S9.732. Tenani revcnuc^lher 
increased fromSn.JM in the pnorycario S26.7XI in (he currem year an increase ar$9.197. 

• Capital Grants revenue relating to ihc Capital Fund decreased SI 11,380, from $331,870 to S220,290. 
Thb is pnmarily due to decreased capital improvement activity in tbc cuircnl year. 

• OtberrevemicdecTeascdbyS 13,970 due primarily to the reduction in management fees. 

Total expcn-ses increased by S4.I22 from the previous year. This increase is due priinarily to the following: 

• Adniinisuation cxpeiBes decreased S34J80 or 8% due primarily to oflice expenses decreasing by 
SII.244. administrative beneliis decreasing by S9,40S. adniinistratiiv other decreasing by S8,4I3, 
legal expenses decreased by S3.378 and travel decreased by S3,902. Administrative salaries increased 
by 31.742 in the current year. 

a Ordinary maintenance increased SI 31.388 priniaiily due to materiajs incieasing by S31.330 and other 
maintenance contracts increasing by $63,290. 

• Utilities expetise increased by $2,223. Electricily expenses increased by $2,170 whicta was Ibe primary 
reason for the liicrea.se in utilities. 

• General expenses/casually loss dec teased from $392,804 io the pievious year In $304,363. a decrease 
of $88.441 or 23%. Fjitraordiiiary expenses decreased by S31.626 and Nowcapiialiacd casualty losses 
decieasedby$40J38, 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS <MD«A)- (CMllaned) 
Dcceniber 31.2017 

llimslnnAulkoHrtAeiMrlei i HirMltAiit - (Conilnueil) 

Kvsull.x of Operations - (Ctmtimied) 

Wc Nav« provided ihe following prchcniaiionv (o dcnionsmie ihe revenues and expcnxs by suonnarized accouni 
category: 

Sabine Parish Housing Authority 
Analysis of Revenue 

FYE 12/31/17 

S1.400.000 
$1,200,000 
$1,000,000 

$800,000 

$600,000 

$400,000 

$200,000 

$. 

D2Q17 

•2016 

Tanent Ravtnua Oparatlng Grants Intarasl/Olhar 

Sabine Parish Housing Authority 
Analysis of Expenses 

FYE 12/31/17 

•2017 
•20K 

Gan Exp 



HOUSING AUTHOftTTY OF SABINE PARISH 
Mmny. Louisiiaa 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A>-<C<»iitliiucd) 
December 31.2017 

Uouiiimg Authsfirv Aetiviths A - rt Vwtfanerf) 

CiipUtll Assets 

As of December 31. 2017. the Sabine Parish Housing Authority's invesunenl in capiinl as.scb was 13 1.4211. This 
invcslmena incliKles land, building, construction in prugrcss. and cqu^meol kw accumulated dcprcciatmn. 

Summary Slatement of Capital Assets 
Years ErnJed December J I, 2017 and 20i 6 

rslmirv PVf.Mn FYF.miA rkaafsS 
ChwM 

% 
L^nd % 171.442 S 171.442 S 0% 

Buildini;!. S 14.1119.245 S 14.611.455 $ 207.790 1% 

BaulDTTieQl S 409.943 t 402.878 S 7.065 :•/. 
CoRstnicuofi in Piogress i 12.500 S S I2JOO 0% 

Accumulated DenrcciaiUm S 112.031.702) S in.«7.0l4) $ (334.688) 3S 

i oial Inveslmenl in Canilai Assets S 3.381.428 S 3.488.761 $ (107,333) •3% 

Buildings increased due to the eompletkm of ihe auk io^>rovementa projeci in the buildiDgs and ibc renovation of a 
uttii. These projects were funded by the 2016 Capital Fund Program Grant. Lquipment aLw incrca.sed with Ihe 
purchase of a new copier paid by the Low Pent Program. Construction in progrc^ consists of a unit renovation 
project. 

l4fng Term Debt 

1hc Authority classifies a portion of the employee's leave as long-term debt. This i.s due to the Authoriiy not 
anticipating to pay i>ui the total amount in the following year. The amount reported as Inng Icmi is $24,804. 

Subsequent Ereat 

HUD has not finali/cd the funding levels for the 2018 calendar year. It is estimated that Opeiaiuig subsidy for the 
Low Rent Housing Progiam will be prorated at 92%. 

The amount of MAP and administration funding for the 2018 calendar year for the Housing Choice Voucher 
Program has not been Hnalized at (be lime of (his report Projecliotis discus^ for Ihe 2018 calendar year for HAP 
funding iocludes a proraiion of 94% and a preraiiort of 77% for the adnifl fees. 

We have contracted to insulate the ttllic and add some attic separation walls with CFP 2017 grant. 

Ktama far /iiftfwanVM 

This futaocial repon is designed to {mvidc a general overview of (be Authority's accouiUabiUty for all thoK 
interested. If you should have additional questions regarding the financial information, you can conUci our office in 
writing at the following address: 

Sabine Parish Housing Authority 
Doi^Ias Cauntt Executive Dirednr 
P.O.Box 156S 
Maoy. LA 71449 



HOUStNC AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many, LouiMana 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
Dec«mber3l.20l7 

ASSETS 

Curreni Assela; 
Cash and cash KjuivaknU S 867.426 

Cash • FCslficKd 65.110 
Receisnblcs • DC! cfaitowMCCS 18.797 
invcnlory-net of allowances 3.913 
Prepaid expenses 59.178 

Total Cufreal Assets UI4A34 

Non-cimenl Assets: 
Capiial assets: 

Land and coftsinjction In progress 183,942 
Other capital assets, net of depflcciation 3.197.486 

Total capiial assets-net 3381.428 

Total Non-ciiitentAs!ieu 3381.428 

Total Assets S 4395J62 

See acconprnying notes to the basic {mancial statements 

3 



HOUSING AUTHCHUTY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - (CoBttnncd) 
Deceinber3l.20iT 

LIABILITIES 
Cmrenl l.iabiliiies: 

Accounts payable 
Accoied salaries and beneflla 
Tenant security deposit liability 
Aecfued compensated absences 
Unearned revenues 

Total Currem Liabilities 

Non-current Liabilities: 
Compensated absences 

Toul Non-cunenl Liabilitiea 

53.448 
15,809 
52.736 
19J55 
4.633 

145.981 

24.804 

24.804 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capita] assess 
Restricted 
Uitrcsiricted 

Total Net Position 

Total U^Qilies and Net Poaitioa 

170.785 

3J8L428 
IU74 

83U75 

4.225.077 

S 4J95J62 

See accotnpanyir^ notes to the bask financial stalemems 

4 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. LMiisiana 

STATeMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
For Ihc Year Ended December 31. 2017 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Tcnanirevenue 
GDVcmnienlal granU and siAsidy 
Miacellaocous 

Total operaung revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Adnitiiisirative 
Tcnani services 
Uiililies 

Ordinary maintenance and operarioas 

lasiuancc 
General 

Non routine maintenance 
Housing assistance paytnent 
Depreciation expense 

Total operating expenses 

Operating ineortK (loss) 

NON.OPERAT1NC REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Invextmcni biconte 

Net axn-opeialiiig revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) bctore contributions and tiansreia 

Capital coniribulionit 

Change m net posilioD 

Total net position • beginniiig of year 

Total net position - end of year 

459.133 
1069.919 

65JM 

1.794.640 

414.056 
751 

16.904 

626.505 

I95.47S 
90.215 
IS.670 

360.925 

334,666 

(263.552) 

(262J07) 

220,290 

(42.017) 

4J67J94 

4J25.077 

See accompanying noies u> the basic nnancial sUHements 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many, Louisiana 

STATtWENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Fof UicYear Ended December 31.2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Received frum tcnanis 

Received t'mm govemmenta! grams and subsidy 
Received from oiher qxraung aclivilies 
Payments for goods and scrviees 
Payments to employees 
Payment in lieu of taxes 

Payment for htnising assislaiice 

Net cash piovidcd by {used in) opera ting activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from capilal contrtbuiiorts 
Purchases ofeapiial assets 

Net cash provided by (used in) capilal and related rioancing aclrvitien 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Reccipis of interest and dividends 

Net cash provided by (used in) invcsling activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cosh equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

44S.63S 
IJM.S96 

6SJ88 

P33.JM) 

(614.895) 
139.194) 

O60.92S1 

3<UII 

207.790 

1TJ65) 

1.295 

24,391 
908,155 

932J46 

See accompanying notes to (he basic fiitaiKial slateiiKnts 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - (CsnHoori) 
For (be Year Ended Decembers), 2017 

RMonciiialioD of operatfais la cone (loss) <o ael eaab provided fased) by operatlBg 
aelivltiet 

Opeialing income (loss) S (263JS2) 
AdjusonenLs lo reconcile operaiing income (loss) in net cash provided (used) 
by operaiing aclivitjcs: 

Depreciatioii expense 334.688 
Change in assets and liabililics: 

Receivables, net (3.114) 
Inventories, net 1.142 
Prepaid expen.scs (6.89A) 
Accounts aitd otber payables 904 
Tenant scctiriiy deposit (473) 
Deferred revenues (35.644) 
CooipensaKd abseiKcs (4J33) 
Accrued expenses 7J89 

Net cash provided by (used) by operuing activities S 30211 

See accon^ioying notes to Ibe bask Gnancial stalenwmt 
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HOUSING AUTHORrrV OF SABINK PARISH 
Mimy. Louiiiiaiia 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Occcmbcr^l. 2017 

NOTE I -SUMMARYOFSIGNlFlCANTACCODNTINt;POLICIES 

The Housing Auihoniy of Sabine Parish (Authority) is a public body and a body eoeporalc and politic 
organised under the laws of lite Stale nf fouisiana that is legally scpaiaic, fiscally independent and 
governed by a Doiifd of C'oinmissioners. The Authority was cslubiishcd to pisjvido low-rent tiousing for 
tiuaiified individuaLs in aecordance with the rules and rcgulaiinns prescribed by the Departtnenl of lioiising 
and Urban Devehipnient (HUD) and other applicable federal agencies. Additionally. IIUD lia.s enlered iitio 
Annual Crintributiofi.s Contract with the Auilionly for Ihe purptwc of adtninisicnng housing and housing 
relating programs described herein. The Authority is not subject to federal or state income taxc.s itnd is not 
requir^ to tile federal or .state income laa returns. 

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in confonni^ with generally aceepied 
accounting principles (GAAP). GAAP includes all rclevanl Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) pronounecmcms. The accounting and reporting framework and the mofc significant accouming 
policies arc disciased in subieqiieni subsections of this Note. 

IA. Financial Reporting Entily 

The Authority's financial reporiing entity congtriites Ihe following: 

Primary Govemmenl: Housing Authority 

In dctcnninii^ the financial rcporiing entity, the Autborily complies with the provisions of GASB 
Stalcmcnl No. 14 as amended by GASB No, 39 and No. 61, "The Financial Rcponing Entity," and includes 
all coixipoiicm units of which the Authority appointed a voting majority of the units' board; the Authority is 
either able to impose its will on the tmit or a fiiancia) benefit or burden relationship csists. On the basis of 
the application of thc.sc cnleria, there are no component units which are required to be included in Uie 
Aulhurily's financial slalemcnls. 

The Housing Authoniy is a relalcd orgafiiralion of the Sabine Parish Police duty because Ihe Sifoine Parisb 
Police iury appoitUs a voting majority of the Housing Autbonty's governing board. ITie Sabinc Parish 
Police Jury is not financially responsible for lltc Housing Aulhiirily, as ll cannot impose its will on the 
Housing Authorily and there is no possibility for the Housing Authority to provide fiiuincial bcrtefil to. or 
impose financial bvnJcns on the Sabine Parish Police Jury. Accordingly, Ihe Housing AuUmniy is lUM a 
compotKnt unit of the financial reporting entity of the Sabme Parish Police Jury. 

IB. Basil of Presentation 

The accounts of the reporting entity am nrgamred into funds, each of which is considered to be separate 
accounting entities. The operations of each fund arc reported as a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
Lhai are compruscd of each fund's asseLs, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and espenditurc'c.'ipeascs. Funds 
ctmsisi of dure major categories: governmental, prc^irictaiy and fiduciary. Funds withio each major 
category arc grouped by fund type in the combintnl financial statements. The AulJtonty uses the followittg 
fund: 

Pnqsrietary Fnnd Types - This fund is used to account for the Authority's tmgoing activtiies thai 
are similar to those ofien liiund in die private sector. TIK accounting objectives are a 
dcTcrminalion of net income, linaitcial position and changes in cash llow. Ail nsset.s and liabilities 
associated with a proprietary fund's activities arc included on its statertiunt of net positioo. 
Propriciaiy ftmd equity is segregated into net iovcsltneni in capital assets and restrvcled and 
unresirictrf net position. The following are the Authority's [wopriclary ftmd types: 



HOUSING AUTKORrrV OrSABINI: PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

NOTES TO TilK BASIC HNANCIAL STATEMENTS • (Continned) 
Dec«mber3l.20l7 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Pni.iClES - iCanUnuadl 

IB. Basis of Prescnlation - (Continued) 

EntffpHsa Fund - lintcrprise Rinds are used to account for business-like activities provided to the 
general public. These ecliviiies are linanced pritnnrily by user ebargcs and the measurement of 
finanaal aciivity focuses on net incrnne measuicmcnt similar to the private sector The reporting 
entity includes all of the Authority's programs as an enletpnse fund. 

The Authority operates the fbllowtng pograms in the enterpnse fund: 

Low Rent • The objective of the program is to provide decent, safe and sanitary hou-sing and 
related lacilitics for eligible low-income individuals. 

Capital Fund Program • The purpose of this progmm is to provide Rinds annually (o Housing 
Auihoriues for the modemi/aiion of Ihe housing developmeni and for management improvemeiita. 

Housfng Choice Vouchers - The otgeciivc of the program is to help low-income families obtain 
decent, safe, and sanitary housing Ihtougb a system of rental assisiance. HUD reimbunes Ihe 
Authority for the rental supplcmenLs paid to private landlords and the adminisuativc costs of 
managing the prognmi. 

Disaster llouting Asililaoee Grant - The objective of Ihe gram is lo provide resources for rental 
assistance, security and uiiliiy deposits, and case management services for families who wera 
displaced by Hurricane Kairina and Rita. The Disaster Housing Assisiance Program (DHAP) 
would be implemented in the form of a rental assistance program that would continue providing 
housing subsidies for families determined lo be eligible for the program. 

Business Activilies - Fhls fund represenis adminisuativc fees earned in prior years These funda 
arc set aside by the Housing Authority for Ritiire use. 

IC. Mcnsnreineoi Focua and Batis of Accouoting 

Measurement focus is a term used lo describe "which" transactions aie recoidod within the various 
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers lo "when" Uinsaetions are recorded regardless of Ihe 
measurement focus applied. 

Measurement Focus - The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus. The 
accounting objectives of this measurement focus am the determination of operating iiKOCDC. changes in net 
posiiioii (or COS! recovery), financial position, and cash fiowa. All asMiaaod liabitiiies (whether curreM or 
non-current) associaied with (heir acllvitiea are icportcd Proprietary fund equity is ctassificd aa net 
(losiiioiL 

Basis of Accoiuiiing - In ihe financial statements, the ptopricuiy fund utilizes the accnutl baas of 
accounting. Under Ihe accrual basis of accounting, revenues arc recognized when earned and expenses are 
recorded when Ihe liability is incuned or economic asset used. 

ID. Budgets 

Budgets are prepared for regulatory purposes in sccordance with the Authority's contract with HUD on an 
annual basis for all operaling programs and on a project length basis for capital projects Rtnds which are 
approved by the Board of Comniisswnecs and aubmiued to HUD for (heir approvaf if required. 



HOLIStNG ALTTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS • (CoBttaoMl) 
December .n.2017 

NOTK 1 - SUMMARY OK SIGNIKICANT ACCQUNTINC POLICIKS. 

IE. C<(Jniai«s apd aasumplloos 

The prcparvion of fitaDcial siewmeau in GOdfbrmjty with generally ouepted accotioi^ principles^ re<|uife 
managemeM to make cMiimatcs and 8»ucnpiton& that aRMi certain reponed amovfUft and duicloaurea. 
Accordingly, actual rcsulu could vary froio those esiiaiate». 

IF. AsaMt. LiabiUtles and Kquliy 

For the purpose of the Stalcmcnl or Net Posicbn. "cash and cash equivalcnls" iiiclatic.s all demand, savings 
accounis. and ccnificalcs ofdcposils or sJion-lerm Invcstmenis wiih an original malurily of three months or 
Icsis. for tie purpose oftitc Slalcincnt oftTash Flows, "cash and cash equivalents" include all demand and 
savings accoimts, and ccrtincalcs oF deposit or short-tcnn investments with an original maturity of three 
month.s or loss. 

Intcr-fund Rtcc-ivablcs and Payables 
Dunng the course of operations. oumeiDus traitsacliont occur within individtial iinxb that may result in 
amcHims owed between funils. iMer-find receivables and payables between funds are eliminaKd fbr 
Financial statement presentation. 

Receivables 
Receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. Allowances for uncollectible 
accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounu receivable. Major 
receivable balances consist of tenants and HUD. 

Inventories 
Inventories are accounted for umicr the consumption mctlKid and recorded at tower of cost or marlcet 
Inventories consist primarily of ntaintenance malcrials and supplies held for consunqitton. Tbe COM of these 
supplies is legartled as an expenditure at ibc linic the Items are consumctL tnvematies are elassiRed at 
Cttnenl assets on ttre Statement of Net Posilkm. net ofan allowaixe fot obsolete inventory. 

Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets in the proprietory fund types are staled at historical cost, or estimated itistorical cost if actual it 
tmavailablc. except for donated fixed assets wbich arc recorded at ttteir estimated fair value at the date of 
donation. It is the policy of the Authority tu capitaliTC all assels wllh n cost of $5.0t}0 or greater. The cost of 
maiitlcnance and repairs are cltargcd to operations as incurred. Costs of major additions, improvements, and 
betterments are capitalized. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is charged as an expense against operations and is recorded in 
the Sunemenl of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Net Position with accumulated depcecialiofl reOeclcd 
u tlic Stalemenl of Net Position. Deprccialioo is pmvided over tile assets csUoiaicd iLseful lives using llie 
straight-line method of depreciation. Tlie range ofesiimatcd useful lives by type of asset is as follows: 

Building 10-20 years 
Fumliura.equipmem end machinery-dwelling dyears 
Furniture, equipment and machiiKry - administrative 3-S years 

Restficttxi Assels 
Restricted assets include cash of the proprietary fund that are legally restricted as to their use. The primary 
Rn.lricted assels are related to the security d^sit and DHAP funds under the Low Rent and Disaster 
Assisiaoce Housing As«siance Grant program respectively. 

to 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louu^taoa 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS • (CoatinuMl) 
December 31.2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES • (Coptlnurtl 

IK, Aiwls. Liabllltieiand Kquily - (Continued) 

CoinpCT>atcd Abscnues 

The Aulhority'»f poUcic*^ regarding vocation time pccmil employees to accumulate corned but unused 
vacation teuve. The liability for these cnmpen&aled absences is recorded as long-term and sbon-ierm 
liabilities ba-sed on hisiuricat trends. Amounts not expected to be paid within the neii (Iscal year are 
classiried a.s long-term liabilities. 

Eouitvaas.sificatioiis 
Equity is ciassillcd as net position and displayed in three components: 

1) Net investment in capital assets - Consists of coital assets includjng restricted capital assets, net of 
accunniiated depreciation end reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, cnurtgagcs. notes, or oibes 
borrowing that are attributable m the acquisition, conslniclioa or improvemcnl of those astcts, 

2) Kcsiricied net posiiion - Consists of net position with constramls placed on the use either by (I) external 
groups such as creditors, grantors, cootribulois. or laws or tegulalions of otlier governments; (ii) law 
through coitslliutioital provisions or enabliog legislauon. 

3) Unreslriclcd net position • All other nci position that do not meet the definition of'resiricled' or'net 
investment in capital assets," 

Use of Rcatricted/iJnreslricied Net Position 
When an expense is incurred for purposes for which boih restricted and unrestricted net posiiion are 
available, the Authority's policy Is to apply restricted assets fusL 

IG. Revenues, Cxpendllures. and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses are those that result from providlitg services and delivering goods and'or 
services, it also includes all revenue and expenses not relai^ to capital and relaMd financing, non-capitnl 
financing, or investing aclivilicu. 

Inwr-lrffll TnipfTPi 

Peimaitcni reallocation of resources between programs of ibe reponiitg cmiiy is classilied at inier-fuiid 
Innsfecs. For the puqxsses of the Slatemeot of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Net Position, all inies-
fiind transfers between iiidividual progfaras. if any. have been eliminated. 



HOUSING AUTHOIUTY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

NOTKS TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CoBtlnunl) 
13ecembcr3l,20l7 

NOTE 2- STEWAHnSIIIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

TIK Auihurily uiid lis component uniu, if any. are subject lo various rcderal. stale, and local laws and 
conrmctupl regulations. An analysis of the Authority's compliaiKe with signjUcaiu laws and regulations 
and dcmonsiralioii of its stewardship over Authority resources follows. 

2A. Program Accounting Requlrentenls 

The Authority's complies wilh all state and local laws and regulations requiring the use of sepme 
programs. The ptogiams used by the Authmity are as follows: 

EcaSOlD RenulredBv 
Public and Indian I lousing U.S. DepaitmeM of Housing and Urban Devetopmen 
Capiial Fund Program U.S. Depattrnem of Hotuing and Urban OcvciopiDeBl 
Housing Choice Vouchers U.S. Dqwtmcm of Housing and Urban DcveJapmeai 

2B. Depotilt and inveslmentf Laws and RegeUUeos 

It is the Aulhorily's policy for deposits lo be secured by collateral valued at maikel or par. whichever is 
lower, less the amount of (he Federal Deposit Insurance Coiporation (FDIC) insurance. The Authority must 
maintain a wrillen colUlciul agreement from ail Baancial institutions pledging collaleral to the Authority. 
As rcBccted in Note 2A. all deposiis were fully insured or coHateralised. 

Investing is performed in accorduncc wilh HUD regulations and Slate Staiulcs. Funds may be invested in 
the following type of investmcms: 

> Dirvcl obligalionsufthc U.S. Covemmetii pledged by its hill faith and credit. 
> Demand, savings, mcney-markei and certificates of deposit at commercial bonks, mutual savings 

banks, savings attd loan arnociations and credit unions provided that the entire deposit be liuiur^ 
by the FDIC and any deposiis in excess of insured amounls arc adequately collaicr^ued. 

2C. RevMiw Rmrfcdon 

The Authority has various restrictions placed over ecnain revenue sources. The primary rcstriclcd revenue 
sources irKlude: 

Reveaiie Snireee Leeai Reatrtelfona «f Use 
Capital Fund Program Modenuzation 
Housing Choice Vouchers Housing assislaace payments 

F« the year ended Occember 31.2017, the AUbm^ Rallied, m all mnlerial respects, with these revenue 
resuietioKi. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Lout^na 

NOTES TO THE BASIC VTNANCIAi. STATEMENTS - (Continued) 
I)cccmbet31.2Cl7 

NOTE 3- DETAIL NOTF-S ON TRANSACTION Cl-ASSES/ACCOUNTS 

The rollowisg tiolcs preseni dclall information lu support ibc amounts reported io the bask ftnancial 
statements tot its various assets, liabilities, equity, icvcnues. and eipendilutesteipeascs. 

3A. Caah 

As of December 31,2017.the Autbority had the followitig cash dcposils tuid iovesUDenls: 

Cashdqtosils $^^^^32^5^ 

FoHowing is a reconciliation of the Authority's deposit baboces as ofDecetnbcr3l. 2017: 

S Ca^ and cash equivalents 
RearRlcd assets 

Total 

Depeiits 

867,436 

65.110 

932,546 

The custodial credit rid: for dcposils is the rid: that, in the evens of the failure of a depository finaocia) 
institutinn. the Authority will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral 
securities that are in the possession of an outside pany. At December 31, 2017. the Authority's bank 
balatKcs of 5952,386 were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or by pledged collateral held by the 
Authority's agent bank in the Authority's name-

SB. Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets at Decetsber 31.2017 consist of the following: 

Type of Restricted Assets Cash Investments 
Accrued 
biteresl Total 

DHAP S 12.374 5 
Security deposit 52.736 

Total t 65.110 S 

I2J74 
52.736 

65.110 

3C, Reedvables 

RecenablesatDeeenberBi. 2017, ctmsisl of tbe following: 

Tenants - net of allowance S 
Less: Allowance Ibr doubtful accotntt - tenants 
Tetiants - net of allowance 
HUD 

Total Accounts Receivable - net of allowances 5 

13,784 
(8.0281 

5.756 
13.041 

18.797 
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HOUSING AimiORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many, LcKiisiana 

N01ES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS • (CMilJBiMd) 
Dec«fl]ber3l. 2017 

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON TltANSACTION CLASSES/ACCOUNTS »iCftatinnciH 

3D. Inventory 

Inventory al December 31, 2017 copipriscd of (he following; 

inventory 
Less; Allowance for obsolete inventory 

4.34a 

Depfrciation cxpcnv b» charged to programs as Ebllo«g: 

Busiiieas-lvpc Activities 
Low Rem S 329.742 
CFP 4.946 

334.688 Total dqtreciaUon expense S 

3F. Accaunta PayiUe 

Accoimts payable at Deccinber 31,2017. consist of the following: 

Vandore & conlracton 
Pn-OT 
Other current liabilities 

Total Accounts Payttble 

830 
40.098 
I24O0 

Inventory - net of allowonce S 3.913 

3C. Capital Aaiets 

AsununatyorcapiialasaetBclivity for die year ended December 31.2017 is as follows: 

Balance 
January 1, 

2DI7 Addlllolu (Rrtlrmenll 

Balance 
December}!, 

2017 
Non-depreciable asaeH: 
Land 
Construciton in progress 

t 171.442 S • S 
12.300 

S 171,442 
12,500 

Total non-depreciable aueli 171.442 12.500 183.942 

Depreciable assets: 
Building 
Equipment-dwelling 
Equipment - admlfiisiralion 

14.611.433 
175,355 
227.373 

207.790 

7.063 

14,819,245 
175,355 
234,588 

Total depreciable asieis 

Accumulated depreciation 

13.014.333 

rn.697.014» 

2I4JI33 

1334.6881 

15229.188 

il2.03l.7021 

Total depreciable aaieis, act 3JI7.3I9 III9.833I 3.197,486 

Capital asaets, act i 3.488.761 t n07J331 S S 3281.428 

33.448 
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HOUSING Ain'HCRlTY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

NOTFJSTO THE BASIC FINANCUL STATEMENTS •(CoitlBicd) 
Decenri>er3l.20l7 

NOTES - DETAIL NOTES ON TRANSACTION CLASSES/ACCOUNTS • ICoullnuadl 

3G. Non-cnrrenl UablllllH 

Non-currcnl liabililies al December 31.2017. consisl of the following: 

Accrued coinpcnsaled abaences $ 24,804 

The following is the summary of changes in long-term liabilities: 

BalaiKe Balaoee Anutnnls 
January 1, December Due wilbin 

2017 AtMltioBS DedueHoas 31.2017 One Year 
Accrued comiiensatcd 
absences S — 

3H. Inler-pntgraia TransaelloiiB and Balances 

Operaline Transfen; 

Transfers are used to move revenues from one program to the other program in accordance with the 
budgetary aulhori/aiions. 

Transfers In Traniferi Out 
Low Kent S 117.910 $ -
Capital Fund Program - (117.9101 

S 117.910 J (117.910) 

NOTE 4-OTHER NOTES 

4A. Employee Pension plan 

The Authority provides pension benefits for all of its hill-lime employees through a Simplilkd Engiloyee 
Pension 1SEP1 Plan with Fdward Jones. The Plan adininistrator has complete control of the adminislratioo 
of the plan. Including ctimplctc discretions to interpret or construe the provisions of the Plan and under 
which conlr^uttcets arc esl^llshcd or may be amended. 

In a delined contribution plan, bertefils depend solely oo amounts contributed to the plan plus investment 
earnings. The plan requires the Authority to contribute 15% of coveted wages. Beneltts are fully vested at 
the end of 5 years of service. 

The following information related to the dcfltied contribution plana! December 31.2017: 

Total payroll i 425.291 
Total payroll for eligible perttcipanls % 393.147 
Employer comribuliotis made i 58.972 

IS 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Uaiisiuu 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS - (Cmillnued) 
OKenibef3l.20l7 

NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES - (CoBtlniiedl 

4B. Fiaaoclal Data Schedule 
The Authority pruparcs iLs Financial Data Schedule IFOS) in accordaoce with HUD requiremeMs in a 
prescribed format which differs ftom the presentation of the basic finaiKial stalcincnLs. The FDS format 
excludes tieprcciatlon expense, extraordinary mainlenance. casually losses and Housing Assistance 
Paynicni (IIAP) expense and includes investment income and cupilul conlribuiioit.s in operating aclivitios. 
which differs from the presentation of basic financial statements. 

dC.CniBinilanils 

At December 31,2017. the Authority had (he following pending CapiUil Fund project in progress: 

Fiiida Fuaih Expended -
Approved Proleci lo Dale 

Capital Fund Protrram: 

CFP501.17 S 333,729 S a3,246 

4D. Risk ManagmieBl 

The Authority is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; thell of. damage to, or destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to ctnployeca: en^loyee's ficalth and life; and natural disasteta. 
Cbims liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can 
be reasoftaMy estimated. The Authority manages these various nsks ofiossas follows: 

Type of Lou Method Managed 

1. Tcnlx, errms and omusKms Pnrchased insurance with Louisiana Housing Cotmcil. Inc. 

b. Injuries to employees Purchased insurance with l,oui6iana Housing Council Inc. 
(workers' compensalion) Ciaints are administered by (he same company. 

c. Physical property loss and Purchased conunercia! insurance with S20.000 deductibles, 
natural disasters 

d. Health and life Purchased health and life Insufsncc with Blue Cross Blue 
Shield i>f Louisiana, 

Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to (be 
Authority. Settled claims have not exceeded dtis insurance coverage in any of tiK past three tlxcal years, 

4E. Subsequeal Events 

Events that nccur after Ihe balance slicct date bul before the financial statements were issued must be 
evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effecLs of subsequent events that provide evidence about 
conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in the accompanying fmancial statements. 
Subsequent events, which provitfe evidence about conditions that existed after the balance sheet date, 
require disclosure in the accompanying noles. Management evaluated the activity of the AutlKirily through 
April 23, 2013 and concluded that no subsequent events liave occurred that would require adjuslitKnt to or 
disclosures within those financial stalements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS • (Contloued) 
December 31, 2017 

NOTE 4 « OTHER NOTES • fContlnugd^ 

4F. CoDtingencIes 

1. Granls 

The Auibority is subject to possible examinations made by Federal and Stale authorities who deiermjoe 
cornpllancc with icims, conditions, laws and regulations governing other grams given to the Authority in 
the current and prior years. No signiBcani violations of finance-related legal or contractual provisions 
occurred. 

2. Litigation 

The Authority is involved in an ongoing lawsuit filed by an ex-tenant for injuries resulting from a slip and 
fall. The ultimate outcome of the Investigation is cuirenily not known and cannot reasonably be estimated. 
However, the Authority will be filing a motion to dismiss on May 1.2018 for lack of judicial prosecution. 

4G. Economic Dependency 

The Authoniy is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of operatlcms: therefore, the Authority Is 
affected more by the federal budget than by local economic conditions, The funding of programs could be 
significantly affected by the 2018 federal budget. 

17 



HOUSING AUTHORrTY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

PICA'S STATEMENT OF CERTinCATlON OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COTT 
December 11.2017 

I. Actual Capital Fund Program costs are as follows: 

CFPSOl-16 

Funds approved $ 336,193 
Funds expended 336.193 

Excess of Funds Approved 

Funds advanced S 336,193 
Funds expended 336,193 

Excess (deficiency) of Funds Advanced 

2. The costs as shown on the Actual Cost Cenincate dated Oelobec 12. 2017 subminedlo HUD for approval 
is in agreement with the Authority's records as of December 31.2017, 

3, All cosu have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged Ihiougb payments. 

IS 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Year Ended December 31. 2017 

Federal Grinlor 

U,S. Deoarei"*'' or ^ rrt..,, Drvrloriiaral 

Low Ren Prognn 

Capiial Fund Program 

Housing Choice Voucbera 

Tolal Expenditures of Federal Awards 

FcdernI 
CFDAS 

Total Federal 
Expendlwm 

14,830 S 747,013 

14,872 338JOO 

14A7i 404.994 

S 1.490.209 

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRF.SENTATION 

TIK accompanying schedule ofcxpendilures of federal awards (Schedule) includes ihe federal gram activity of Ihe 
Housing Aulhoriiy of Sobine Parish (Aulhorily) under programs of the federal govcrnnicm for llic year ended 
December 31, 2017, The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirentenis of Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulalions Pan 200, Um/oim Adminiiiniire fie^irircmen/.t, Co.vr Principles, iinti Audii 
Rciiuircmcnis of ('cilfinl Awiuxl.i iVrnfona Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the 
operations of Ihe Authority, it is not intended to ami docs net present the financial position, changes in net position, 
or cash flows of lite Aulhorily. 

NOTE 1 - SDMM ARV OF SIGNIF ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Espcndiiuics reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounlitig. Such expenditures are 
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures 
are not allowable or are limited as to reimbitrsemenl. The Authority has elected to use the lO-perccnl dc minimis 
indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINF, PARISH 

Louixiaoa 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

Year Eoded December 31.2017 

11 Cash • Unreslnuid 

10 Carti-Otfw ftpioiaed __ 

^ 114 Cadi-Ten— Senimy DepmiU 

Aocounis Receivable - HUPOthef^rgje— 

136 AccouHs Receivable •Tenaiw 

126.1 Allo—nce ftv DotiiKfti] ACCCUBB-To 

120 Total R«eavabk», Ne of AlloHWes for DcgblM 

143 PrqioidEapeiucsaBd Oiher AMc^ 

14) Im—ona 
« Car Oteolcic iBventons 

190 Total CuRcni A—B 

J6I 
162 

16) Pwnftufa. Equipm— A HwWww) • 

IM Fumihgc. Equipmeni A^«achaxiy»AdfirinHBHtioii 

166 Accumulated Dcpfeviaiitt 

16' C—aiucuon i« 

160 Twri C—td Amaa. Net of Acc—idaied Pyeclgi— 

ISO Total NoA^nnl A—o 

290 T—I AiMU—J Peft>wdOyUlo»ofRe—mm 

ftoi—Teal 

SSS3.m 
SO 

192.736 

14 S7I 
HeuPBf IE 
ChoKC ActivO— 

Vouch— 

SII.4SI 

SI2.900 

S1J.7M 

•S102I 

118096 

137 Jtt 

t4J4S 

$»6TII 

St71A42 

$l4J|6a49 

$I?9J99 

5234,388 

-111031,703 

5(2.900 

53,38 M28 

S06I,W 

SO 

SMAII 

S941 

SO 

SIJI6 

SO 

so 
S13438 

so 
so 
so 

$0 

so 

SIL338 

S2,01l 

sion 

S1011 

so 

so 

SSiHI 

Hn—V 
Aadeeec 

OniM 

512.374 

SIU74 

SO 

SI2J74 

$0 

S11374 

$S67A36 

SVU74 

551736 

S032J46 

513,041 
513.784 

4M28 

596.178 

S4.M8 

•5439 
51,014,434 

SI7I.442 

5141(0.249 

$|79J$9 

1234,588 
.$13,031,702 

_SI1»_ 

53381,^ 

$3411,428 

S4J9SJ62 

SO 

SO 

so 
» 
ID 

SO 

S931546 

SI3XM1 

519.784 

.S8JQ8 

$18,707 

$4449 

$1,014,434 

$171,442 

$144(0449 

$173499 

«M488 J 

412J3I.TO 

$12400 

$348(.428 

53481,428 

$4405462 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 

Many. LouUiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE • (Coatfavc^) 

Y«tf Ended Dec«tnber 31.2017 

Pra^Teul 

312 Ac ' QOOayii S76S 

Accrued WagcPaymll Ta»« PayaWc SH.m 
323 Accrued Compcitfaicd Absences - Cunqn fanion 

333 Accouna Payable • Oiha Guvcnuneai 

Ml Tqmt S<cufWy Dcpow 

M2 Uosmal Rrvcnur 

MJ OteCufRR LialnlHt«>_ 

310 TeUl CunoB Lahlilici 

S\*s4AS 

S$2.736 

14471 
Housnf 
Ctoictf 

Voudren 

SS5 

334 Ai < r» iT rmm nmn1 Abicncei 'NonCiW 

350 Toul NonCurrenl lisbilNlo 

300 Total U^iliucs 

50$.4 KR InvainwiiC tnCapiMl AWO 

511.4 ReancMd Nq Powiwn 

512.4 UcRAricMd Nci Pawuon 

513 T«al ^ui(y*Mcl ADW PD«lta_ 

too T<M Uibiliiws.Orfcmd Itdlpyi^ofltoinjtfeetiaJEpiiiy'Nal 

S244$0 

S244S0 

smMi S2i20 

SO 

SSILMO SII.DII 

$4,199^674 

$4J«8.I39 SI34» 

AclMte 

$0 

nan 
SLon 

SLon 

97.104 
Diasfler 
Koudf^ 

Amsunce 
Gnuil 

S1U74 

SS50 

S15409 

siom 
ssi.m 
HA33 

sr?i« 
$145,911 

$24404 

SMJ04 

$170,755 

S3 J81.421 

S12474 

$4425^ 

S12J74 S4J954t3 

SO 

SO 

so 

SS5C 

S15409 

$I9J55 

S4OJ04S 

552.736 

S«A» 

SIL500 

S145.9SI 

524 J04 

SI 70.735 

S3J9M2I 

$4,225,077 

$4405462 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Majiy. Louisiaoa 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE -(CoadiaRl) 
Year Ended December 3 i. 2017 

I4J7I 
Hounag 1 Puiiw 
Ctoice 1 AettvMs 

1 Vduc^en 

99.109 
DtlMtf 
HMOiDg 

AaattMM 
GrM 

Tibiiai ELM Total 

7O3O0 Nd Kemi] 5432.832 i SO l S432JS2 $432,852 

7D400 T0M(ll«v«MerOUMr S26.2II SO S264II $26,281 

?0$00 T«ul Toan ftev«Buc S4ff.|» SO so so $459.13) SO MS9.I33 

70600 HUDfHAOwnliBtGfBU U64.923 $408,996 $1069.9(9 SO Sl.269.419 

70610 C«ptlal Cianb S220.290 SO $220090 10 $220,290 

71100 iavcamcBi Inroae»Huiaiikual St^3 $62 SS $1,140 SO Sl.)40 

71300 OiherRcv«mie $63,588 SO $65388 so 865.588 

72000 Invetmcni Income-iMrtcMd SO SO SI05 $105 so $105 

70000 TMl ftffvcnie $1,611,027 $405^8 ss $105 S2.0tM75 so $2.016.175 

91100 AdmintMnilvc Salario* S186,I6S $31343 $217,508 so S217J0S 

91200 Audiiini^Fen $8,798 $978 89,776 $0 $9,776 

91400 Advertising and MaiteUni $704 $78 $782 SO $782 

91500 E/nploTcc Benefit concrtbuiiona' AdalBlttflKlve SSOJIO $19,477 $94,987 $0 $99,987 

91600 OfTice ExpcmcB $27i$8 $3,709 $3(367 $0 $31,267 

91700 Letal EiooM $8^41 $92 $8.43) so $6,433 

91800 Tnvd ufiyr $17 $3JU4 so $3>0S4 

9(900 OUvr $39,686 $3343 s» $43349 $0 $43,249 

91000 ToulOpcneioft-AdaiDiaMK* SM4.799 559057 $20 SO $4|4il$6 so $414,056 

92400 Teom Servvea • Otinr $751 $0 $751 so $751 

92300 Tml Tai«Bi S<i>K«s $751 SO $0 SO $751 so $751 

moo WM $637 so S637 so 863? 

9200 Ekorkity $I5J99 so $15349 $0 $I5J99 

9M00 Sever S368 so $368 SO $368 

93000 Tool UtilBio SI6.904 so so SO $16,904 80 $16,904 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louuisra 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE • (COIHIBBMI) 
Year Ended December 31.2017 

hniflBiTfla] 

t4J7l 
ttaiMif 
Oioce 
VoKbcn 

(AtOosi 
Activiliai 

97-104 
riiiiitii 

Hoimg 
AtfLilanc* 

Cram 

SsbMri EUM Tom 

44100 Onlifuiv MaiiitruaiKtf 4ni OpawiiMU * Labor SI74J)I SO SI 74,SSI SO S174.5S1 

44200 Onliiun Mainuaance and ODoMkns • MaurUs and Odwr SiXL5$l SO SI3D.SSI $0 Sl30.»i 

44300 Onlinan MunAinixaidOptfMKiibCentMa S257J06 SO S2$7J06 SO S257.I06 

44S00 Eflvtovcv frmcfif Cmribuim • Ofdinrv MihUUff S6)^ so S63J97 so S6S.S47 

44000 Toul Maidienance S636J0$ so SO SO S626,S0$ so S62640S 

96110 Prop«nY Inswnnue SI 49^99 so $143 J49 so SI 43444 

46130 Li^lilv b»WMce $1S.4I4 Sli40 S17J04 so S17.2M 

SI6330 Sl.tT4 SI8.744 so SIB.744 

46140 All Othtf Jiastifc* SUJMS SIXM SM.I31 so SI4.IJI 

46)00 Toul ifiMirene« Premions SI4U» MOSO SO SO $143,478 so J SI9S.47S 

46200 Oher Gmvm) Expenses S7,4?4 SI40 UM $11,114 SO Slt.U4 

46210 CcmtxtHflled AbseihMs SIJ20 S3.3U $31,433 SO S3ld433 

46300 hvmnu in Ucu f( Taxs StteOn SO S40J39S SO S40XI4S 

ewOD Baddefcl -Tcnanfleiu STJ6S so S7J63 so S7.S63 

46000 Total Other Cencial EueoMt ui.m SS.4S3 SSiODO SO SODJiS so S9041S 

46400 TeUl OpenHinK CxpeittO $U73.949 S66.940 S3.a» so SI .343,909 so SIJ43.404 SI .343,909 

47000 ExcasnfOpenuw ReveiitMiwOPcaiiflKEiaaifa S»fi>74 •001s $(0$ $072^66 SO S672.366 

47IUO Enraof^nory MufKcnance S4JM so 1 S4J20 so S4.320 

47300 CaiQiahy Lmscs • KooopbialUed SI4J50 so $14,330 so SI4,330 

47)00 Houant Awistance Pjvmems SO $3«0.92S $360,423 so S360,433 

47400 Desrecbuon Caeeme S334^ SO S334.6S9 so $334,688 

«nCO Tmiesemo $1^.307 S437i65 SSJBO so S3.Q$S.142 so $2058.142 

10010 Openliits Tnnkrer In SI 17.910 SO SI 17.910 •SI 17.410 SO 

irnmrr'^'* 4117.410 so •Sll 7.410 S 117,410 SO 

10000 Exeas(Mkkacy>ofTeollto««a«0^(lM«)Tei>l •SI6^ -S22eU7 •SSeOIS SIOS -$42J3I7 SO •$42J017 
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HOUSING AUTHORTTY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE - (CasHnatd) 
YoarEodedDectmbCTjl.MI? 

Pn^Tetd 

14.971 
HouaoK 
Ctece 

Vaucfaes 

1 g— 

Miviis 

97,109 
Oisus 
Hcwtai 

AMigmmt 
Otm 

SMOI ELM 

11030 S4.2IS.9M S33.I4S y«/»74 sitaoo S4.207JM SO S4A7094 
Sllilll SI i/>is 

11190 Unii Monte AvwUk 3I» Il3t 42» 6 4276 
11210 NuflterorUnilUoateUoMd KM 1057 4101 0 4101 
11270 Exc«uC«h $6M.7S9 S674.759 S674,759 
M620 Buikbsg PunteMi 1220.290 S220.290 S220.290 

S7.065 S7A$ $7,065 

24 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SABINE PARISH 
Many. LouisiBna 

SCHEDULE OK COMPENSATION. BENEFITS AND O I'llER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

DeccmbcrTI.IOl? 

AgCDcy Head Naine: Doug CaunU 

EXPENDITURE PURPOSE 

Salary S 9S.306 
Benefits - Inavrance 14.300 
Benefits - Rctiremenl 13.746 
Benelits(Lisianyotherbere) — 
Car allowanee — 
Vehicle provided by govemmein " 
Per diem "• 
Retmbiusemcnts — 
Travel — 
Regisisalion fees *** 

Conference Travel 

Continuing professional education fees — 
Housing — 

Unvtxichered expenses* 

Special tneals ~ 

TOTAL t 123 J52 

An example of unvouchered expoise would be a travel advance 
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Audit Solutions, LLC. 
Certified Public Accountant 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To ihe BoATd of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Sabine Parish and lltc Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

I have performed the procedures eiwimcraicd below, which WCTC agreed to by the Housing Authority of S^nc 
Parish (Aulhoriiyl and the Loi^lsiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C'C) areas 
identified in Ihe LLA"s Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the ftsca) period January I, 2017 through 
December 31,2017. The Authority's management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with ai testation standards csiablLslted by the 
American Insiitulc of Certified Public Accounlanls aod applicable standards of Gowrnmeiu Auditing Sumdatxis. 
The sufficiency of these procedures is solely ibcrej^nsibijity oftlie specified users of this report. Consequently, 1 
make no rcprescnialion regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for \s^ch 
this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and a.ssoeiated findings are as follows. 

Written Policies and Procedures 

I. Obtain the entity's written policies and procedures and report whether iliose whiten policies and procedures 
address each of the following financial/business functions (or report that the entity does not have any wrilten 
policies and procedures), as applicable: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget 

b) Purchasing, including (I} how purchases arc initialed: (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list; (3) Ihe 
preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure 
compliance with Utc public bid law; and (3) documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price 
quotes. 

e) Disbursements, including proces.slng, reviewing, and approving 

d) Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits 

e) Payroft/Persannel. including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time and attendance 
records, Including leave and overtime worked. 

1) Contracting, including (I) types of services requinng whiten contracts, (2) .standard temu; and condUioos, 
(3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (S) monltonng process 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P'Cards, if applicable). Including (1) how cards are to be 
controlled. (2) allowable business uses. (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers, and (5) 
monitoring card usage 

b) Travel and expense rvimbursement. including {I) allowable expen:<cs. (2) dollar thresholds by category of 
expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers 

I) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined io Louisiana Revised Slat ule 42: 111 1-1121. (2) actions to 
be taken if an eihlcii violation takes place. (3) system to monitor possible cthlc.^ violations, and (4) 
requirement that aJJ employees. Including elected ofTietaJs, annually attest through signature verification 
(hat they have read the entity's ethics policy. Note; Ethics requirements are not applicable to nonprofits. 

lU 
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j) Debl Service. Including (1) debl issuance approvui, (2) EMMA rtponing requlrenienis. (3) debt reuerve 
requircmcoLs. and 14) dctH service requirements. 

WauH of Procedures Performed! 

The Authority was unable to provide wnllen policies which specifically addressed budgeting, disbursements, 
receipts and credit cards. IXbt service Ls not opplicabk since the Autburily has no debt. All other written pdicies 
were addressed. 

Correellve Action PUn: 

Sabine Parish llousiog Authority will comply with the auditors request and obtain policies and procedures Tor next 
year audit. 

goarrf lor f'/naner Cowaifgre. if eppliettblej 

2. Obtain and review the board/committee minutes tor the fiscal period, and: 

a) Report whether the managing board met fwtth a quorum) at least monthly, or on a frequency in accordance 
with titc board's enabling legislation, charter, or other equivalent document. 

b) Report whether tfic minutes referenced or iiKiudcd monthly budget-tr>actual cocnpansons on the General 
Fufxlandany addiliratal funds Idemiried as major fiuids in the entity's prior audit (GAAP-basis). 

>• If the budgct-io.actual comparisons show Ihst management was deficit .spending diinog the fiscal 
period, report whether there is a foraiDl/wrlucn plan lo elimituiic ibc dclicil spending for those entitles 
with a fund balance dclicii. If there is a fbrTrtal/wriiien plan, report whether the meeting minutes for al 
least one board meeting dunng the fiscal period nrflcci that the board is monitoring the plan. 

c) Report whether the minutes referenced or Includtxl non-budgetary financial information fe.g. approval of 
conlracis artd disburscmeGis) foral least one meeting during Ihc fiscal period. 

Resuila of Procedufos Performed: 

a) The board of contmissionem met on a monihly basis. 

b) However, the minutes did not iiKlude tnouhly budgel-to-aciual comparisoiis. 

c) Non-budgelaiy mformation was itwludcd. 

Carreellve Action Plan; 

Sabine Parish Housing Aulhorily will include tnonlhly budget lo actual comparisons in minutes Irom now on. 

Beiek KeceuieUietums 

3. Obtain a listing of clieni bank accounts Gvm management aod management's representation that the llsdng Is 
compleie. 

Results of Procedures Pgrformed: 

Obluincd listing of all bank accounts and management's repretientation that the listing Is compleie. 
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Using tht lisiuig provided by mnmgiemeni. select nU of the entJiy's bank accouou (if five accounts or less) or 
onC'lhird of ihe bajik aveounis on a ihreo'year rotating bosi^ (if more ihao 5 accounts). If there is a change in 
pnciilioners. the new pmciitioncr is not bouiKl to follow (he rotation established by die previous praciitioacr. 
Noli'. School siuUenl acihiiy/imd mxaunis may he cxcliHled/rom seltvtiort if they an oiherwi^ aAltvsse4 in a 
separate awiu or AVP en^^ement. For each of the bank accounts selected, obtain bank saatcmcnts and 
rcconcihaiions for all months in the fiscai period and report whether: 

a) Bank reconciliations have been pr^red; 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence thai a Dicmber of mansgetDent or a board ntentber (with no 
involvement in the trensactiom associated with the bank accounil has reviewed each bank recoiKlliadon; 
and 

c) If ^licabtc. cnaoageineni has docuncniuioo reflectir^ thai it bas researched lecoftciliog Ueats thai have 
been ottunanding for more than 6 months BK of the end of the fiscal period. 

a) Bank reconciliations are prepared on a monthly basis, 

b) Management reviewed each bank recoociUaiion. 

e) There wen: no ouiKianding checks over six months old. 

Catleeihns 

5. Obtain a listing of casVcheck/money order (cash) colleclioo locations and manageaicat's rcpreseatatioii that the 
Ksting e complete. 

Resulii of Procedures Performed: 

Obtained luoiog of ccdiectioas ami maoagcneni repraacniaiion that the listnig is coraptese. 

6. Using the listing provided by manugemeni, select all of (he entity's cakh coltcction locations (if five locations or 
ksa) or one'lhird of the colkction locattoos on a three-year rotating basis (if more than $ locations). Ifthere is a 
change in praclitloncfti, I he new pracliiioncr Is not bound to follow the rotation established by Ihe previous 
practitioner. School sludem <« livityfumis may he e.uluded frtmi ^elecihn if Ihey ar\' otherwise Mfdressed 
in ti stparote uiniU or A UP enj^u^ement. For each cash collection loeatlon selected: 

a) Obtain existing wrilten documctication (e.g. insurance policy, policy manual, job dexription) and report 
whether each person responsible for collecting cash is (I) hon^d. (2) not responsible for depositing tbe 
cash in the bank, recording ilic related iransacilcn. or reconciling the related bonk acct^unt (report if there 
are compensating controls performed by an outside party), and (3) not rci^uired to .share the tuime cash 
register or dmu^ with another employee. 

b) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. sequentially numbered receipts, system report, rcconciliatioo 
woriLshects. policy manual) and report whether the entity has a formal process to moncile cash collcctkms 
to the general ledger and^or subsidiary ledgera. by rcvewic source and/or agency fund additions, by a 
person who is not rci^nsible for caih collections in the cash col lection locatjon selected. 

c) Select the highest (dnilar) week of cash collections from the general ledger or other accounting records 
during the fiscal penod and: 
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> Usinij cniily collection documenlation. depoxil slips, and banl sialemenus. nee daily collections to 
the deposit dale on the coiresponding banV siatcineni and rcpon wliellKr Ihe deposits were made 
within one day of collection. If deposits were not made within one day of collection, rcpon the 
number of days from receipt to deposit for each day at each coUection localion. 

'r Usiiip sct|uenlinlly numbered receipts, system reports, or other related collection documentation, 
verify that daily cosh collections are completely supported by documentation and repon any 
exccplions. 

Rtwilla of ProeediifM Pertnrmed; 

a) All employees are bonded. The Authority does not accept cash and accepts norxash paymenl at one 
ccn(rati/ed location. The Aulhtsrity's current procedures in place do include aiScqualc tiegregation of duties 
for all collcclion functions. 

b) However. Ihc Authority does not have written pitweduies describing each employee fiinclion for 
collections, 

c) No cxcqtlions noKd, 

Sabine Parish Housing Authority will comply with the auditors request and obtain policies and procedures for next 
year audit, 

7- Obtain exisling wrilten documentation (e.g. policy manual, written procedure) and report whellier die entity has 
a process specifically defined (Identified is such by the entity) to dctcnnine completeness of all coJlcctions, 
including electronic transfers, for each revenue source attd agency fund additions (e.g. periodic confirmation 
with outside pnrttcs. reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, rcconcilioliun of traffic ticket 
number sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confinnation) by a person whti Is nol responsible for 
collcctinns. 

Rcsnlts of Pnseedures Performed: 

The Aulhonly docs not have written documenlation to determine completeness of ell collecliofta. including 
electronic transfers, for each revenue source by a person who is not respoaslble for colleciions, 

CnrrccWve Action PUn: 

Parish HtMsIng Authoniy will comply with the auditors request and obtain policies and procedures for next 
year audit. 

Dixbanements ~ Cfntn! <exclii^lni eard/dr^ eont/fuei purehasts or piiymena) 

8. Obtain a listing of cntily disbursements ftom managemenl or. ahernaicly. obtain the gcneni ledger and 
soiVfilter for cniily disbtnsements. Obtain management's represeniaiion that Ihe liiuing or geneial ledger 
population is complete. 

Results of Proecdurci Performed: 

Managemenl leprescnied that Ihc listing Is complete. 
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9. Using ibe di-tbunieinenl populaiion from W above, randomly seleci 25 dubuiaemcnu (or randomly select 
didwrsemcnls Lonsiiuiiing ai least onc-lhiid i<rihe dollar disbur«cmcnl populaiion if the entity had less titan 25 
transactions during the Usual period}, excluding credit card/d^it cord^tuel card^P-card purvbases or payments, 
Obtain supporting documeotalion (e.g. purchase requisitions, system scrccns'logs) for each iraruactioir and 
report whether the st^ponlng documentation for each trantnclion dcmoastralcd that: 

a) Purchases were inillaicd using a requisition'purchase order system or an equivalent electronic system that 
separales initiation from approval functions in Ihc same manner as a requisitioiUpurchase order system, 

b) Purchase orders, or an clccuonic equivalent were approved by a person who did not initiate the purchase, 

c) Payments for purchases were not processed without (!) an approved requisition and/or purchase order, or 
electronic equivalent; a receiving rqmn showing receipt of goods purchased, or electronic equivalent; and 
an approved invoice. 

Results ef Procedures Performed: 

a) lor all 2,^ iraasactioits tested, no exceptions were noted, 

b) Purchase ordm were approved by a person who did not initiate the purchase, 

c) All invoices rested were approved prior to making a payment. 

10, Using entity documentation (e.g. electronic system control documcntalloiL policy manual, written procedure), 
report whether the person responsible for processing payments is prohibited front adding vendors to the entity's 
purchasing/disbursement system. 

Results of Procedurits Performed: 

There wa.s no documentation in writing whether the pcmon R^oosibie for processing payments is prohibited fmo 
adding s-endors to the entity's purehasing'disbuisemcnl system, 

Correeilve Aellon Plan: 

Sabine Parish Housing Authority will comply with the auditors requesl and obtain policies and procedures for next 
year audit. 

11. Using entity documentation <c,g electronic system control documenuuion. prdicy manual, written procedure), 
report wheilicr the persons with signatory authority or who make the linal autixirixation for disbursements have 
no responsibility for initiating or recording purchases, 

Resnils of Proeednres Performed; 

The persons with signatory authority or who make the final authorization for disbursemems liavc no lesponsibility 
for initjalirtg or recording purchnses, 

12, Inquire of managemeni nod observe whether the stqiply of unused checks bt maintained in a locked locaurm. 
«Hlh access icstricled to those pcnHKis that do not have agnalory authority and report any isxceplioBS, 
Altemalely. if the checks are cleclroitjcaUy printed on blank check slock, review cnlily documenuuion 
fclccironic system control documentatioo) and report whether the persons with signatory authority have system 
access lo print checks. 

ResniH of Procedurea Performed: 

The supply of unused checks is maintained In a locked locaiieii with acccas restncled to those persons that do DM 
have sigrtaloty authority. 
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1). If 8 sigfiMure t\Mmp or Mgoaturc mocliiiic is w«d. mquire of ihc signer whether his or her signMire is 
maintained under his or her control or is used only wuh ihe knowled((e and con^ni of ihc signer. Inquire of (he 
signer witeiher signed checks are likewise maintained under the control of the signer or auchohzcd user until 
mailed. Report any exceptions. 

Reiults of Froeednres Performed! 

SignaluT siQsnp or signature machcne is not used. 

Crtdk Csrda/t)M Cards/fuH Ctir4s/P»Cwis 

14. Obtain from management a lisiing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P^cards (cards), 
including ibe card numbers und (he names of tbc persons wbo maincained possession of the cards. OhiaiD 
management'x rcprewnation that the listing is complete. 

Rwults of Procedn ret Performed; 

Man^cment repre»«nted thai the listing b, cotnplete. 

15. Using the listing prepaieU by man^ement. randomly select 10 cards (or ai least one^ilupd of the cards if the 
entity hah less than 10 cards) that were used during the fiscal period, roiattng cards each year. If there is a 
change in pracutinncra. the new practitioner is not bound lu follow the roiaiioo establi^ed by the previous 
practitioner 

Obtain the monthly Kiatenicnts, or combined statements >f mulilpic cards are on one suucmcni, lor Ihc selecied 
cards. Select the monthly siaicmenl or combined siaicmeni with tlic largest dollar ecttvily lor eacli card (for a 
d^ii card, select (be monthly bank siatcmeot with the largest dollar amoum ofdcbii card purchases) »d; 

a) Report svhetlier there is evidence that ilie monilily staiemciu or combined xiaicmcni and supporting 
documeniaiion was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someooc oiher than the auihori7«d card hcdder. 
{Note: Requiring such apprm'al may comtram the legal authonty of certain public ofBcials (e.g.. mayor of 
a Lasvrason Act municipality}; these instances should niM be reported.)) 

b) Report whether tinancc chafes and'or late fees were assessed on the selected staccnicius. 

Reauili of Procedures Perfornipd: 

a) Monthly statement and supporting documcmation tested were reviewed and approved, in wriiipg. by 
someone other than the authorized holder. 

b) llicrc were no finance or laic chargCN. 

16. Using (he monthly statements or combined Hiatcmciits selected under ni5 above, obutin supporting 
documentation for all tran.Hactions for each of (he 10 cards seJecied (i.e. each of the 10 cards should have one 
nomh of traosac lions subject to testing). 

a) For each transaction, a-pon whether the iranKaction i» iiupponed by: 

> An original itemized receipt (i.e.. identifies precMly whai was purchased) 

> Documentaiton of the busmei^s/public purpose. For meal charges, there should also be docuinentaiioii 
of the individuaU participating. 

> Other docunentation that may be recpiired by wnneo policy (e.g,. purchase order, written 
authorization.) 
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b) Tot each traiMctiofl, CMopare the tfmaction's dcitil (oaiiue of purchase, doitor anoufH or purdttso» 
hi^poiling docujneniaiion) to ihc cniliy'>> Ubtiden purchasiAg/di}»burscmcni policies and (he Louisiana 
Public Bid Law {I.e. transaclion is a large or recurring purchase requiring (he solicitation of bids or quoKR) 
and report any exceptions. 

e) For each iransacilon. compare the eniiiy*s docunivniaiiofl of ihc basincu^ public purpose to ihc 
requirements of Article 7. Section 14 of the Louisiana Constituiion, which prohibits Ihe loan, pledge, or 
dnnpiion of funds, credit, pniperty, or things of value, and report any exceptions {e.g. cash advaruxs or non-
buMncs.^ purcltases, regardtevs whether they are reimbursed). If the nature of the tnuuactiun precludes or 
obscures a comparison to (he lequtcetncab of Anicle 7. Section 14. the preciKkmer should report the 
iransactiot) as an exception. 

Results of Procedures Ferformedt 

For each of the above procedures tested, no except tons were noted. 

Travel awrf Expanse Reimhurumeni 

17, ObtaiD fmm management a listing of all travel and related expense ceicnbuneoKnix. by person, during the riscal 
period or. ahcmately. obtain (he general ledger and sort/RIier for invel reimburscmcnis. Obtain management's 
reprcxcniation Ihut the listing cr general ledger is complete. 

Resaltaaf Procedurw Perfonnedr 

Management represented that the listing is complete. 

IS. Obtain ihe entity's written policies rdalcd to travel and expense rcimhunemniLs. Compare the aroouois in the 
policies to the per diem and nulcage rates established by ibe U.S. Gencnil Services Admini&ualion 
(www.yxB.fiovl and report any atnounix thai exceed GSA rates. 

Rwnlts of Procedures Pwformad: 

The Authority follows tx)uisia]ia travel policy. Per diem and mileage rates were in conqjliance wUh die rates 
established by the U.S. Cicnera) Services Administration. 

19. Using the li&tsng or general ledger from 4| 7 above, fvlect the three perwns who inwwed the most travel coiti 
during the Hscal period. Obtain the expense rciniburTwmeni reports or prepaid expense documentation of each 
selected pcrM)n. including the supporting docuinentaiion. and choose the largest travel expense for each person 
to review in detail. For each of the three travel expenses selected: 

a) Compare expense documentation to wnitcn policies and report whether each expense was reimbursed or 
prepaid in accordance with whiten policy (e.g.. rates exiablished for meaU, mileage, lodging). If the entity 
docs not have written policies, coniparc to the GSA rates (018 abt>vc) and report each reimbursement that 
exceeded those rates. 

b) Repott whether each expense is supported by: 

r An original itemized receipt that idciuifics precisely whnt was purchaxcd. [Note: An expense that is 
reimbursed based on an established per diem amnunt(e.g,. meals) does not require a receipt,| 

> DrcunKniaiioo of the bu»n«Ui/public purpose (Note; For meal charges, there xhould also be 
documenlaiion of the individuaLv paniclpaiing). 

> Other documemation as may be required by svrittcn policy (e.g.. auihorizauon for travel, coolcrcocc 
brodwre. certiftcaie of attendance) 
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c) Compare the enlily'ir documenlalkm of (he busnicaH^'piiblic purpose u> the itquireriKnls of Ajlkle 7. 
Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the loan. pIcilBo. or donation of funds, credit, 
properly, or thing.s of value, and report any exceptions (e.g. hole! slays that eiteird beyond conference 
periods or payment for the trnvci espeases of a spouse). If the itslurc of the transaction prechidm or 
obscures a comparison to (he rcquiremcnls of Article 7. Scclioo 14. (he praclitioner shouM report the 
transHClion as nil exception. 

d) Report whether each expense and rehlcd docunientatkui was reviewed and approved, in writillg, by 
someone other than the pcison receiving rcimburscmenl. 

Reinlrs of Procedllres Performed: 

For each of the above procedures lesied. no exceptrons were noled. 

Canrraca 

20. (Jblain a listing of all contracts in cffcci during the fiscal period or. alletneicly. ^taln the genenii ledger and 
sorlTiher for contract payments. Obiam management's icprescniauaii that the lisllng or general ledger is 
complete. 

Reaulli of Proeeduree Performed: 

Management rqiirsentcd that the listing is complete. 

21. Using the listing above, sclecl Ibe five contract "vendors" Ihal were paid the most ntoney during the fiscal 
period (escluding purchases on state contract and excluding payments to (he practiiinner). Obtain the related 
contracts and paid invoices and: 

a) Report whether there is a fbrTnabtsriiien contract that supports the services afrangeinenl and tbe amount 
paid. 

b) Compare each contract's detail to the Louisiana PuUk Bid Law or Procuiement Code. Report whether 
each conuact is subject to the IxHiisiana Public Bid LaworProcuremein Code and: 

> If yes. obiain/comparc supporting contract dociunenlation to legal rcquiremcnis and report whether 
the entity cmnplKd with all legal requiremenLs (e.g.. solicited quoKs or bids. advcrtlscmenL selected 
lowest bidder) 

> If lu, obtain supporting contract dociunenlation artd report whether (he entity solicited quotes as a 
best practice. 

c) Report whether the contract was amended. If so. rqxrri tbe scope and dollar amount of the enKndmenl and 
whether the original cnniract terms contemplated or provided for such an amendment. 

d) Select the largest payment from each of the live coiuracts. obtain ihc supporiing invoice, compare the 
invoice to Ihc contract lerms. and report whether (he invoice and related payment complied wIlli Ihe Icims 
and condilioits of Ihe conlracl. 

e) Oblain revicw contract documentation and board minutes and repent whether there is documenlalion of 
board approval, if required by policy or law (e.g. Ijwrasnn Aclor Home Rule Charter). 

Reaulli rrf Pmcrdnrea Parfomwd: 

a) There is a fbrmal'writtcn contract that auppoas the services arrangement and Ihe amount paid for each 
contract that was tested. 

b) None of tbe contracts tested arc sutgect to Louisiana Publk Bid Law or Proeuremeoi Code. Bids tvere 
obtained for all conlracls tested. 

e) Noncofthe contracts were amenderL 
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(I) Sdecttd (be largest payment Gtm each of the contracts tested, obtained the suppuning invoice, compared 
ihe Invoice to Ihe conireci terms, and cundnned ihai the invoice and related payment complied with the 
lenrn and ccmdiiions ofthe contract. 

e) Board apfnoval b not reciuired. 

PtpvO am/ 

23. Obtain a listing of employees {dtiii elected ofTioialH. if applicable) with their related ssbnes. and obtain 
mBsagcment's represeniaiton thai the llsiing is complete. Ran^mly scleci five eti^loyees/oflicialK. obiun their 
personnel files, sndt 

a) Review compensation paid to each employee during the tiseal penod und report whether payments were 
made In strict accordance wtih the terms and conditions ofthe en^loymeiH contract or pay ratestrucnire. 

b> Review changes made to hourly pay raicx^saUries during the fiscal period and report vdiether those changes 
were approved in writing and in accordance with writ ten policy. 

Renlii of Rrocedarei Performed: 

Management provided u luting of all employees and represented diat the listing is con^leie. 

a) Payments to employccft svctc made in sinci accordance vdlfa the lemu and condiliODs of the enqiloynent 
contract or pay rate structure, 

b) Changes made to hourly pay raie&^salarici during (be fiseal year were approved in whimg and to 
accordance with wHlien policy. 

23. Obtain attendance and leave records and randomly select one pay period In which leave has been Ukco by at 
least one employee. Within ihal pay period, randomly selcet 25 employccs^'tiflidals (or randomly sekcl one-
third nf employees/officials if the cntily had less than 25 employees during the fiscal period), and; 

a) Repon whether all selected employees^onicials docunemcd their daily aiicndaocc and leave (e^., 
vacation, sick, compensatory). (Noic: Generally, an elected official is not eligible to cam leave and does 
not document his/her attendance and leave. However, if the ciccicd olTicial is coming leave according to 
policy and/or contract, the official should document his/her daily aucndancc and leave.) 

b| Report whciber there is written documentation that superviiuKS approved, electronically or in writing, the 
aiicndance and leave of ihc selected employces/ofTlciols. 

c) Report whether there is written documcniaiion that the eocity maintained vvrittcn leave records (e.g.. hem 
earned, hours used, and balance avalJable) on ihcuie selected employees/omcials that earn leave. 

a) All employees tested documented their daily attendance and leave, 

b) There b wrillen documentation that (he supervisors approved the attendance aixl leave of the selected 
enif^oyees. 

c) There is written docuriKntation that ilic entity mointaifled vyritten leave records on those selected 
employees (hat earned leave, 

24. Oblain from ntanagemenl a list of tliose employeci^onicials that terminated during the Hscal period and 
Rianagement's reprcsentaiioo that the Msi is complete. If applkahk. select (he (wo largest termination payments 
(e g,, vacation, sick, compensaiory time) made during the fiscal period and obtain the personnel files for the two 
employec!«/officials. Report whether the temunatioc poyinents were mode in .strict accordance with policy 
and/or contract and approved by manogemeni. 
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RttiUi of Procedam Performed; 

ManaiiSernent provided a lisi of all lertninaied employees during FY 2017 and reprexenied that Ihe u complete. 
No exccptiofLv were noted in the above icaL 

25. Obtain supporting documcniation (e.g. cancelled checks. BH' documentation) rclaUng lo payroll loxes and 
reiirement conirihurion^ during the fiscal period. Report whether the employee and employer pontom of payroll 
taxes and retirement coniribuuana. a.« well as ihe required reporting forms, were submitted to the ^iplical>le 
agencies by llw required deadlines. 

Rfsul^^ of Proeeduree Perfofwed! 
No escqiiioDs *«re noted m the above test. 

Etkks (exciuding nanproJUx} 

26. Using the five randomly selected employces/ofTicials Irom procedure 422 under "l^oyroll and Personnel" above, 
obtnin ethics compliance documentation from management and report udiether the entity maintained 
doaimenianon to demonsirate thai required eihica training was coiapktGd 

Reenl^lpf Proeedurot Performed! 

I reviewed ethics training ccrtifKaies for each of the five employees selected and rioted no excepDons. 

27. Inquire of managexnetu wheiltcr any alleged ethics violations were reported to the entity duritig the Ikcal 
period. If applicable, review documeniation that dcmonsiraics whether management investigated alleged ethics 
violation.s. the correcilvc actioas takert and wlieihcr tnanagemcm's actions complied with the eniity's ethics 
policy. Rcpori whether management received allegailotu. wheiltcr management investigated aliegadoos 
received, and whether titc allegalioiis were addressed in accordance wiih policy, 

Resulii of Proeedures Performed: 

Management represents thai no alleged ethics violations were reported lo (he entity during the liscal year. 

Dtbt Strike (exduding nogprq/te) 

28. If debt was issued during the hscaJ period, obtain supporting documentation &om the enlity. and icpon whether 
State Bond Commisston approval was obtained. 

Results of Procedures Perforined! 

Not applKable. 

29. If the entity had outstanding debt during the fiscal period, obtain supporting documentarion from the eatiiy and 
report whether the entity made scheduled ^ebi service payments a^ mauHained d^t reserves, as required by 
debt cnvdianis. 

Results of Procedures Perforated: 

Nocapplktd>le. 
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10. If ihc eniily had lu miDages rcUUng ID debi snvtcc. obuin wpponiag dDcomenuiioa aod report whelhet 
mlllage collections cacced dcbi service payments by more than 10% during tbc fiscal period. AUo. report any 
mUlagea ihal conlinuc lo be received for debt (hat has been paid olT. 

Reiiilta of Procedures Performed: 

Not applicable. 

Orter 

31. Inquire of management whctbcr the eniily had any misappropriations of public liinds or assets. If so. 
obtain/review supporting documentation and report whether the entity reported the misappropriation to Ilie 
legislailvc auditor and ihedislricl attorney of tbc parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

Results of Procadnrps Performed: 

Por inquiry of managoincni. no funds wore misappropriated during the fiscal year. Also, the results of independent 
audit procedures perfomted did not disclosed any misappropriations. 

31. Observe and report whether the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 
24:523.1. This notice (available for download or prim at www.11a.la.gov/holline) concerns ihc reporting of 
misappropriailoiL fraud, waste, or abtise of public funrLs. 

Rwnlls of Pfoeednres Performed: 

The notice is prtrperly posted. 

33, If the piaciilioner cbscrves or otherwise idemifics any exceptions regarding management's representations in 
the procedures above, report the nature of each exception, 

Reinlls of PmcediTes Rerfrrrmedi 

No exception noted. 

I was not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or levicw. the o^cctivc of w4uch would be the expression of 
an opinion or conclusion, nsqieclivcly. on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, 1 do not express 
such an opinion or conclusion. Had I pcrfoTined addilional procedures, other matters might have come to my attention 
that would have been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is sokly lo describe Ihc scope of testing peifonned on those OC areas idemitied in ibe 
hAUPs. and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, thia 

report is not suiiable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Slaiulc 24:513. this report is distributed by Ibe 
LI A as a public document. 

Aud*tSoti*tU»Ui LLC 
ChesKx-ficId, Missouri 
A(Kil 23.2018 
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Audit Solutions, LLC. 
Certified Public Accountant 

INDEPKNOKNT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROI. OVER FINANCIAl. RKPORTINC 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF ITNANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVEHSMtiNTAUDtTtSC STANOARtyS 

Bo&rd of Cocnniis'^liin^ 
Housing Auihority of Sabine Pansh 
Many. Louisiana 

I have oiidUed. in accordance wilh (he auditing standards generally accepted in ihe United Slates of Amcnca and the 
standards applicable (o Unancial audits contained In Cv\^mmcni Andiilnfi Siandards issued by tiK CompLrollcT 
General of the United States, the financial siaietnents of the buslness*typc aciivities of the Housing Authority of 
Sabine Parish {Authority), Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 3 U 2017. and the related notes to the 
financial siatcmcnLs, which collectively comprise the Authorily's bosic financial statements, and have issued my 
report thereon dated April 23, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Flnaoeial Reporting 
In plaimiog and performing my audit of Ihe financial siatemenis. 1 considered the Authority's iiMcmal control over 
frnanciai rvporting to detennioc the audit procedures that are appropriate in (be circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing my opinion on the nnaiKlal .<(acancncs, but not for the purpose of cxprcMung an opinion on the 
efTeciiveocss of the Auihority's inienuil control. Accordin^y, 1 do not express an opinno on IIK effectiveness of the 
Authority's inienial control. 

A dcfick'tKy in intenui! conuxtl exisis when the design or opcralion of n ccintrol does no! allow mnnagcment or 
employees, in the normal course of pcrformtng their assigned functions, to prevent, or detcci and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basts. A mattriul wvakness is a deficiency, or a con^lnatlon of deficiencies, in iRiemal 
cotnroi, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material mihsiaiemcnt of the eniJty's (Inancuil staiemencs 
will not be prevented or detected and correcied on a timely basis. A ^igmtkani deficiemy is a dcficierKy. or a 
combinauoii of deficiencies, in internal control that Is less severe than a matcrul weakness, yet important et»ugb to 
merit altenliofl by those charged with govcniancc. 

My considerailon of internal control WHS for ihe litniicd purpose described in (he first paragraph of I his section atxl 
was not designed lo Identify all deficicnuies in micmal control ihui miglii be material weaknesses or, significant 
deficiencies. Given these llmiiaiions, during my siudii 1 did not Idcniiry nny dellciencies in internal conlrcl that I 
consider lo be maienal weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may cxisi that have Got been identiried. 

Compliaoer and other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about vdieiher the Authority's financial statements arc free from maimol 
misstatecncot, 1 performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws. rcgulatKios. contracts, and grant 
agreemeniik noncompliance with which could have a direct and material cITcci on the dctcnninatlon of financial 
statement amounts. I lowevcr, presiding an opinion on compjlance wiiJt ih(>se provisions was not on objcctUs; of my 
audit and accordingly. 1 do not express such an opinion. The rcsulls of my tests disclosed no instances of 
Qoneootpliance or oilter matters that arc ruquircd lo be reported under Guwrnmvni Anditini^ Utandunh. 
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Purpose of (his Report 
The purpose of this report is solely lo describe Ihe scope of my testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of (hat testing, and not to provide ao opinion on the clTectivencvs of the Authority's internal control or on 
compliance. This report Is an integral pari of an audit performed In accordance with Oinvrrtmeni Audiiing Siandards 
in considering tlie entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, thi*> communication i* IKX .suitable for any 
other purpose. 

AuditSoiutUmn LLC 
ChcMerfieU, Mi%ouri 
ApnI23.201S 
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'il: 
Audit Solutions, LLC. 

Certified Public Accountant 

LNDKPENDE.NT AUDrTOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR KACII MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQIIRKD BY THE I NFOR,M GtlDANCE 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Auilicaiiy of Serine Parish 
Many, Louisiana 

Report on Complinocc for Each Mnjor Federal Program 
1 have audited ihe Housing Authiiriiy uf Sabine Parish (Authoriiy), Luuisiuna's compliance with the types of 
compliance requiremcnis described in Ibe OhiB CompUancc Supplmvnt thai could have a direci and maicrial cfTcci 
on c»ch of ihe AulhorityV major federal progranw for the year ended December 31. 2017. The Authoriiy'8 major 
fedcml programs are idenctlcd in the summary of audiior's results section of the accompanying schedule of fiAdioga 
ood questioned costs. 

MunfemenVs RetpottStbUity 
Managemeni is rcspoosiblc for compliance with federal staones. regulations, and (he terms and condilions of its 
federal avmids applicabJe to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Re:ip9axibUity 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority V major federal programs based 
on my audit of the types of compliance rcquircmcnu referred to above. I conducicd my audit of compliance in 
accordance wiili audiung siartdards generally accepted in the United States of America: ilte staiKlards applicable lo 
financial audits contained in Gnwrnmcm AmlUin^ Standards. Issued by ilic Coinpiroller General of Uic United 
Slnie<; and the audit requiremcnix of fillc 2 U.S. Cttdt of Fediral Regidaihns Pan 200, Um/vmi Adminlslratlvf 
Riymn menis. Cost Principle},, and Audit Rcquirvmenis for Federal A\vaii/s |Uniform Guidance) Those standards 
and the Uniform Guidance require Ihul I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable Assurance ^wut whether 
Doncompliaiicc wilb the types of compliance requirements refnted to above that cuutd have a direci and matcnaJ 
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit iodudcs examining, on a test basis. eMdcocc about the 
Authority's compliance with those requiFcmcots tod performing such other procedures as \ considered necessary in 
the circumstances. 

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opnaon on compliaflce for each major federal program. 
However, my audit does not provide a legal dctemunation of the Authority's compliance. 

Opinhn tm Each Majar Federal Program 
In my opinion, the Housing Authority of Sabine Farish, I^ouisiana, complied, in all matmal respects, with the lypaa 
of compliance rcquirenients referred lo obove thai could have a direct and maicrial elTecl on each of its major federal 
progrants for the year ended December 31. 2017. 

Report on Internal Control Over Contpllaoce 
Management of ihe Authority, is responsible fur establishing and maintaining effective mtenaal control over 
compliance with tbe typc& of comphuncc requlremeuls referred to above. In planning and performing my audit of 
compliance, I considered the Authority's micrnal control over con^liancc wnh the types of requirements that could 
have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to dcicTTttinc the auditing p/occduits thai are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing ao opinion on compliance fcv each major federal 
prograiD aod to tesi and report on internal control over coovliance In accordance wiib the Uoiform Guidaocc, but 
001 for ihc purpose of expressing an opiniiMi on ihc effectiveness of inieniaj control over compliance. Accordingly. I 
do sol express an opinion on the effcclivcncsx of the Authority's inicnia] control over compliance. 
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A t/cficiency in inifma/ conlmf o\rr comp/ian^ exists when the design cw operation of a coniroi over compliance 
docs 001 aJiow raanagcmeni or employccx, in Ihc normal course of performiog their a>kMgncd functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a lypc of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis, 
A nialerial nv<ikness in iniernal contml owr compliance is a dcllcicocy. or comblnnllun of deficiencies, in inlcrnaJ 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility thai maieriaJ noncompliarKc with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prcvcnied. or delected and coneciccL on a timely basis. A 
iignificani r/<yjr«'nn' in infernal cimfrol over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of dcficiencicK, In 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than 
a material wcaknes.s in internal cooirol over compliance, yet important enough to mcrli attention by those cWged 
with governance 

My consideration of inicnial control over compliance was for ilie limited purpose described in the llrsi paragraph of 
thiK section and was not designed to identify all dcllclencies In internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or sigoificani deficiencies. I did out identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
eon^liance that I consider to be material weakncwes. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
ideDtihed. 

1'he purpose of this report on intcmal control over compliance is solely to describe IIK .scope of my testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of ihat testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidaocc. 
Aceofdiogly. this report ix not suitable for any other purpose. 

Audit SoUauynn LLC 
ChescafKhj. Missouri 
April 23, 20IX 
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HOUSING AUTHORrrV OF SABINE PARISH 
Man)'. I^isiana 

SCHEDULE OF FiNDiNr.S AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Dcccmbcc 31, 20n 

Flaaiiciai Slalcieeats 

Type oraudiu>P& rcpon issued: 

liucmal conlrol over financiel rerontne: 
> Material swalutcsslesl ideoliried? 
> Significant dcncleiKylles) idemirted? 

Noncompliance material to flttaiKial statementa Qixed? 

Uooiodtlkd 

No 
No 

No 

Federal Awards 

Internal coiutol over maior nroeiams: 
> Material weaknesses) tdenlillcd? 
> Signirtcanldcficiencylies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issitedon cofflpltance for rtiajor progratns: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance 
wilh2CFR 200.5l6|s>? 

IdenUfieaiion of maior pcomams: 

> CFDA»I4.87I 
> CFDASM.m 

Housing Choice Vouchers Program 
Capital Fund Program 

Dollar threshold used to disiinguish between type A and type B progranw 

Auditec qtialified as low-risk auditce? 

No 
No 

Unmodified 

No 

S750.000 

Yes 

Section II • Fitiaitclal Slalement Klndlntis 

The current audit report forthc year ended December 31. 2017 discltrsed rto Financial Statement audit ftrtding 

Seellon 111 - Federal Award Findiiies and finwtioiiod rnits 

The cuTfcnl audit report for the year ended December 31, 2017 discloaed no Federal Awards audil finding and 
questioned costs. 
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